Town of Kent
Town Board Meeting

July 5, 2022

Workshop/Meeting: 7:00 PM

o

Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Discussion and/or Vote on the following:
a. Energy efficiency / climate smart presentation
b. Parks
i. hire seasonal maintenance worker
ii. Playground mulch
~¢. Lake Carmel Parks- hire seasonal maintenance worker
Vouchers
Announcements
Public Comment
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Seasonal Park Maintenance Worker

Recreation <recreation@townofkentny.gov>

Wed 6/22/2022 9:40 AM

To: Alexa Brandihall <abrandihall@townofkentny.gov>

Cc: James Hoffman <jhoffman@townofkentny.gov>;Jaime McGlasson <jmcglasson@townofkentny.gov>
Good morning, '

We would like to hire Robert Benson Ir for Town of Kent Seasonal Park Maintenance Workers under
the supervision of Chris Kehoe.

Thank you and have a great weekend!

Kowerv Schauwmany

Recreation Assistant

Town of Kent

Recreation & Parks

25 Sybil's Crossing

Kent Lakes, NY 10512

P: 845-531-2100

F: 845-306-5284
recreation@townofkentny.gov
www.townofkentny.gov

1ofl ' 6/22/2022, 9:41 AM



Jaime McGlasson
m

From: James Hoffman

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 10:53 AM

To: Jaime McGlasson

Cc: _ Alexa Brandihall

Subject: Quotes for playground mulch at Ryan's field
Attachments: American Recreational Products.pdf

Good morning,
Below are the three quotes we have obtained for 60 cubic yards of engineered wood fibar for the playground at Ryan’s
park.

1.Ferris Mulch Products:
Here are two options for delivery for the certified playground mulch from Ferris Mulch Products. This was the
lowest quote out of the three.

Option 1;
Two deliveries in our 30 yard truck -
30 yards of Playground @ $29 per yard
Carmel Delivery $100
Fuel Surcharge $20.18
30 yards of Playground @ $29 per yard
Carmel Delivery $100
Fuel Surcharge $20.18
Total: $1980.36
OR
Option 2: i
***[f a large tractor trailer can fit, we can deliver all at once but has to be a minimum of 65 yards***
65 Yards of Playground @ $27 per yard
Fuel Surcharge $20.18
Total: $1775.18

2. American Recreational Products quoted us at $2,700 (see attachment)

3. Grays Bridge Farm & Earth Products could not get the required product for us.

JAMES HOFFMAN
Director of Recreation & Parks
Town of Kent

Recreation & Parks

25 Sybil's Crossing

Kent Lakes, NY 10512

P: 845-531-2100

F: 845-306-5284

Jhoffman@townofkentny.gov
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AMERICAN RECREATIONAL
PRODUCTS

144-1 REMINGTON BLVD.
RONKONKOMA, NY 11779

(631) 244-0011

(631) 750-2624 (FAX)

Name / Address

TOWN OF KENT
25 SYBILS CROSSING
KENT LAKES, NY 10512

about:blank

Estimate

Date Esfimate #

62872022 19456

P.O. No.

Terms

FGB

AR JOB NUMBER

Net 30

ltem Description

Qty

Cost Total

EWF 60 CU YDS ENGINEERED WOOD FIBAR -
DELIVERED VIA TRACTOR TRAILER

*+QUOTE IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS
OF THE TOWN OF EENT
REQUIRES SMALL TRUCKS
DELIVERY ADDRESS:

EDWARD RYAN MEMORIAL PARK

43 PARK ROAD
CARMEFEIL, NY 10512

P CHARGES WILL APPLY IF DELIVERY

HHINSTALLATION TO BE THE RESPONSIBILITY

2,700.00 2,700.00

‘We fook forward to doing business with yomw

Total $2,700.00

7/1/2022, 8:58 AM
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Lake Carmel Park District Seasonal Worker

Lake Carmel Parks Clerk <Icpdclerk@townofkentny.gov>
Wed 6/29/2022 8:39 AM

To:

* Jaime McGlasson <jmcglasson@townofkentny.gov>
Cc
* Alexa Brandihall <abrandihall@townofkentny.gov>

1 attachments (939 KB)
Theodore Paul Beach.pdf;
Crew Chief Frank Sabatini recommends the hiring of Theodore Beach as a seasonal Lake Carmel maintenance worker

and asks that it be placed on the agenda for the July 5th meeting for Theodore to begin work immediately-at a salary
at $13.20/hr.

mrenke + 25|22 S dade ¥
Heidi Link

Lake Carmel Park District Clerk

Town of Kent

25 Sybii’s Crossing

Kent Lakes, NY 10512

Office: 845-306-5602

Fax: 845-225-5130

Email: Icpdclerk@townofkentny.gov

Sent from Mail for Windows

Lofl 6/29/2022, 8:40 AM



